

Ridgecrest Elementary School Community Council

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, January 26, 2021, 4:00pm- Virtual Meeting

- Call to Order: Julie Winfree, Sara Allen, Marci Cardon, Carrie Christensen, DarylAnn Ashby, Allison Farnsworth, Julie Jensen, Sam Garcia, Natalee Thomas, Londyn Freeman, Mallory Herrscher, Annette Hubley
- Approve Minutes from November: yes
- Update to Roster: Removed Debbie Durtschi
- Update on new zone of regulation implementation: Sara updated what Allie Teller is doing. Information has been sent out in the Ridgecrest Roar. Supplies have been passed to the teachers and staff.
- Covid update on data and plan: Number are still pretty high , and still having quite a few absences. The whole district in tier III. (See Covid document included). Need To drop below 15 to move from tier III to tier II. Sally, our school nurse, can test our students. Sally is great and the school sent her flowers today as an appreciation.
- Preliminary testing data: Most updated numbers but some are still missing due to absences. TSSP goals. ELA Kinder moved up. 1st 66%. 2nd moved up to 68%. 3rd moved down from 66% to 55%. 4th Reading Inventory assessment oved up to 59%. Fifth 67%. Is there a reason 3rd grade dropped. Teachers in IPLC's have discussed this data and speculated as to why it is happening . The focus is on what we are going to do about it and how to put in place supports to close the gaps. Basic Foundation skills.

Math Kindergarten 60%. 1st 55% 2nd 60% 3rd 65%. 4th 72%. 5th 59%

SRSS-IE data Internalizing: High 10% (52 students) Moderate 16% (82 students) Low 74% (376 students)

Externalizing: High 6% (31 students) Moderate 19% (97 students) Low 75% (382 students) Contact by teacher/Allie teller was made

- Finalize Safety Plan for SNAP report- updates on student training and substitute information: questions: Safe Route Plans Concern of Community 1) Do we have anything from the community to add? Sidewalks where there is construction Ft. Union and 1700 E. Speed sign to slow down by 4 way stop at 7200 S 1700 E. noticing lots of jaywalking on 1700 E.
Safe Routes Plan: Infrastructure 2) People on Chris Lane seem to be speeding and tailing people. Brookhill has finished the units and we think there are gaps in the sidewalk. North of the parking lot exit/ hard for cars to see the students. Seeing near misses with kids. What about one of those green crossing/flag cones?

Students buckled in the front seats/ double students in front. Can we put in the Roar, Officer Taylor?

Need 2 people to sign SNAP. Allison Farnsworth, Carrie Christensen.

- 2020-2021 report not finalized yet. State system still doesn't work.
- Additional conversations about current year expenditures and plan- Has iPad cart been purchased for STEM? The addendum was sent to the board. It was passed and the Ipads have been ordered. Probably will not be here before the end of the year. Other needs from funds? Plan to purchase 5 teacher laptops. Science materials for 3-5th with a new Science core. Cell tower funds (a hot political topic). We get a certain percentage from other schools with a cell tower. (water machine with the balance going to the principal fund) Any adjustments needed? On track with the funds so far.
- Other information or Concerns: Please sign up to be a sub:) or spread the word! (so the interventionists are not pulled to sub).

We have a new reading curriculum coming for next year: Reading Street gone and Wonders for next year,. 95% core will take the place of ECRE.

- Next Meeting: Wednesday, Feb. 23, 2022